

From: Cynthia Youns
To: Darryl Thorne
Cc: Tracy Asmus, Heath Daniel
Subject: RE: Illegal Dumpster
Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:50:38 PM

I appreciate ya!

From: Darryl Thorne
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:54 PM
To: Cynthia Youns <Cynthia.Youns@midlothian.tx.us>
Cc: Tracy Asmus <Tracy.Asmus@midlothian.tx.us>; Heath Daniel <heath.daniel@midlothian.tx.us>
Subject: Re: Illegal Dumpster

I went by there and left an inspection report that said remove the dumpster and a copy of the city ordinance. I will go back in a few days and check on it

Respectfully,
Darryl Thorne 1-3691
Combination Building Inspector
City of Midlothian
O. [REDACTED]
C. [REDACTED]

On Jan 10, 2022, at 1:44 PM, Cynthia Youns <Cynthia.Youns@midlothian.tx.us> wrote:

Not sure what this is for but we do not have any active permits at this address.

Cynthia

From: Terry Williams
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:33 PM
To: Cynthia Youns <Cynthia.Youns@midlothian.tx.us>
Cc: Adam Mergener <Adam.Mergener@midlothian.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Illegal Dumpster

3014 Canary Ln.

Terry Williams
Utility Superintendent
City of Midlothian
972-775-1083 main
972-775-7149 direct
972-775-2943 fax
terry.williams@midlothian.tx.us

From: Terry Williams <Terry.Williams@midlothian.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:30 PM
To: Terry Williams <Terry.Williams@midlothian.tx.us>
Subject:

Scen Via the Scanning Gallery ACT 90, on AT&T TIO smartphone

